Resident's meeting August 3, 2024

The August meeting began at 9:00 AM with all standing for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Vice President Danny Maher. All Board Members, except Bonnie Harrison and Jim Harris were in attendance.

President Meyer asked if we had any new Resident's in attendance. No new residents attended this meeting.

President Meyer asked if everyone had read the previously month meeting minutes sent via email and on the website. There were no questions or objections to the minutes, motion to accept made by Betty Zaslawsky, seconded by Wayne Jazwierski, motion passed.

President Meyer asked if everyone had reviewed the Treasurer's Report, and if there were any questions or comments. No one had any questions, motion to accept made by Michelle Nord, seconded by Marty Martinez, motion passed.

Vice President Danny Maher reminded everyone that Movie Night was tonight. The movie will be in the Clubhouse due to the heat. Movie this month is Blazing Saddles. We have popcorn available. Also, remember Sasha Maher will be leading Chair Yoga on Monday, Wednesday and Friday, and Walking with Danny Maher on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Exercise begins at 8:30 AM.

Danny also wanted to bring to our attention that there are Memorial Bricks for Resident's that have passed on. These bricks are available from Ernie, at the Office. The cost to engrave the bricks is \$35. Once engraved, return to Ernie and he will install the brick on the patio.

Board Member Rhonda Smaldino inquired about having a Wine and Design class again. Asked via show of hands who would be interested. Most Residents seemed interested. Rhonda will set up a sign-up sheet, so we can get an accurate count. Currently, the cost is between \$35 and \$45 per person, however, the cost should reduce with greater numbers attending. This will be scheduled after our Winter Resident's return.

Carol Rysavy, Libarian said she learned something recently. She learned we listen! This gave everyone a good chuckle. We are bringing in new books and magazines, which keeps the reading material current. Thanks to all who participate. If you are looking for a specific book, let Carol know. She attends book sales often and will do what she can to locate them.

Cami Weiss stood in for Bea Goudeseune at this meeting. Remember the Out-of-the-Park Ladies Luncheon this month. It will be on Tuesday, August 20th at 11:30 AM. Luncheon will be at Giro's on Ironwood and Apache Trail.

Michelle Nord, leader of the Bingo Committee said the transition to paper cards went well. We will have a Super Bingo game on September 2nd after the Labor Day Potluck. This special event will be \$7 to play. Come and have fun!

Beginning this month, every second Saturday we will have a Birthday/Anniversary celebration for those who are celebrating. Cake and coffee will be available at 3 PM. Come and celebrate with your neighbors! Karyl Klein and Sherry Weinert will be points of contact if you have any questions or want to provide information.

The water drive held during the month of July went extremely well. Thanks to all the generous donations, we presented the Food Bank with a check for \$1,050 plus 25-30 cases of water. Thank you all so much!

The box for the Hope Women's shelter is full. Sheryl Kenney has agreed to get the donations to the shelter. The donations will be delivered on Monday, August 5th, so if you have any additional donations, get them in prior to that date.

As discussed in the previous meeting regarding catering for Thanksgiving and Christmas Dinners, the cost to have both meals seemed to be extremely high, even with Residents paying a portion of the cost. Due to the cost, Thanksgiving Dinner will be our standard potluck with the Board providing the Turkeys. We will continue to research having Christmas Dinner catered.

Cami Weiss stood and asked that everyone Volunteer to be Host/Hostess of these potlucks. The same people continue to get the job done. We need to get involved and not leave it up to the same people or Board to do all the work. There is a sign-up sheet on the back wall. Sign up!

President Meyer stated he was investigating changing the Board's elected seats to alternating years. After discussing how this would be accomplished, it was decided that President Meyer will bring a proposal to the next meeting.

Our Monthly Breakfasts are well attended, and therefore will continue on the last Saturday each month. We will be varying the menu this month to Biscuits and Gravy. Cost is \$5 which includes breakfast, juice, and coffee/tea.

A question was asked if any further information has been obtained regarding a CPR class. Sandy Meyer said there are CPR classes online and over the phone. She will post this information on the bulletin board. Research is continuing for an in-house, certified class.

Our Lot drawing and 50/50 drawing were held. Lot #3 owned by Joan David won \$40. Ray McManaman in Lot #15 won \$70 in the 50/50 drawing. Congratulations to you both!

Motion to Adjourn meeting by Jean Horn, seconded by Wayne Jazwierski, meeting adjourned at 9:35 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jere Broadhead, Secretary